

From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: ["Karsten.Piepjohn@bgr.de"](mailto:Karsten.Piepjohn@bgr.de)
Subject: Application for New Water Licence Vendom Fiord Project 3BC-CVF----
Date: Thursday, February 17, 2011 4:25:00 PM
Attachments: [060621 Exploration-Remote Camp Questionnaire-ITME.doc](#)

Good afternoon Mr. Piepjohn – the Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on February 15, 2011 of your application for a new water licence. In order to complete your application our office requires the following, some of which I've downloaded from NIRB's ftp site so not required to be resubmitted:

- Supplementary questionnaire (attached for your use)
- Project location map (downloaded from NIRB ftp site)
- Administration fee \$30.00 (payable by cheque, money order or credit card)
- Water use fee \$30.00 (payable by cheque, money order or credit card)
- Spill contingency plan
- Project summary in English and Inuktitut (downloaded from NIRB's ftp site)
- NIRB Screening (noted as pending)
- NPC Conformity (downloaded from NIRB's ftp site)

A couple of other questions for you.....

1. Is the licence to be issued in your name?
2. Is the licence to be only issued for 1 month? If this is an ongoing project we can issue the licence for more than a month, possibly 1 year or 5 years.
3. I have identified this as the Case 12 Vendom Fiord Project, would that be correct? It has been assigned file number 3BC-CVF----, the dashes will be replaced with a start and expiry date once the licence is issued.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org